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THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEWJERSE\‘

RUTGERS

Campus at Newark

School of Law-Newark « Constitutionai Litigation Clinic ;
S.. Newhouse Center For Law and Justice
15 Washington Street - Newark « New Jersey 07102-3192 « 204/648-5687

July 26, 1988

Mr. Ed Constantini

Office of the Clerk

Superior Court, Appellate Division
Hughes Justice Complex, CN 006
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

RE: Urban League, et al. v. Carteret, et al. (0ld Bridge)
No. A-475287T3

Dear Mr. Constantini:

This shall confirm our recent telephone conversation during
which you advised that a scheduling order preempting the time
periods set forth in the Court rules with respect to the above
matter would be issued shortly.

Very truly yours,

A

CC/Stewart Hutt, Esqg.
Thomas Hall, Esq.
Richard Plechner, Esqg.

Counsel: Frank Askin-jonathan M. Hyman (Administrative Director) -Barbara Stark



